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Dear Ms. 0'Connor:

On April 20, 2016, the County Council received notice from the Howard County Board of
Education of a proposed land exchange regarding a certain .737 acre portion of property located
in the Oxford Square subdivision under Section 4-115 of the Education Article, Maryland Code.

As you know, this proposed land exchange is currently before the Council as CR55-2016. The

Council held a public hearing on CR55-2016 on May 16, 2016, and anticipates giving final
consideration to CR55-2016 on June 6, 2016. The Council is not aware of any existing plans for

use of the subject property.

All the best,

Dr. Calvin Ball

Chairperson
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